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MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Company Principal Coordinators 

    National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent 

 

 

FROM:   Edward L. Connor 

    Acting Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administrator 

    National Flood Insurance Program 

 

SUBJECT:   NFIP Reform Web Page 

FEMA is engaged in a comprehensive effort to address the concerns of the wide array of stakeholders 

involved in an ongoing dialog about the NFIP. The initiative is a multi-staged process designed to 

engage stakeholders and consider the largest breadth of public policy options. FEMA believes this 

important process will ensure the program can efficiently and effectively meet the needs of the public. 

The results of this analysis will inform decisions regarding the future of the NFIP. 

Details are posted on the link below. Please share this with others in your organization as appropriate. 

http://www.fema.gov/business/nfip/nfip_reform.shtm 

 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative  
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